
 
 

City of Kingsport – Procurement Department 
415 Broad Street, Kingsport, TN 37660 

Phone – (423) 229-9419    Fax – (423) 224-2433 

Addendum Number 1 
 
5/25/23 
 
From: Procurement Department 
 
Re:  RFP for City of Kingsport Holiday Lights 
 
Issue Date: 5/13/23 
 
Due Date: 6/1/23 
 
The following questions were asked regarding this Invitation to Bid: 
 
 

1. Can you clarify E12 -ML?  E12 is the base size but what size bulb?  Assuming the ML is multi lights.  
E12 base, sock C7 shape, warm replacement bulbs, ML stands for mini lights 
 

2. How many lights per strand of minis?  What connection type? 
70 lights per strand, standard plug 

3. Any particular style of garland?  Do you have images of garland skyline and sign? 
Plain green garland.  
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4. 50 – 18’ Green Garlands, warm white lights:  Where and how will these garlands be used? 
They will be wrapped around the black light poles in downtown Kingsport 
 

5. 4 – 100’ Green Garland Skylines, warm white lights:  We have a number of green garland skyline 
designs.  Please provide an image of the design you want. 
See pictures in question 3 
 

6. We cannot get these giant Christmas lights.  Will you accept our alternative? 
Yes, all alternatives will be evaluated and considered 
 

7. For the desired Holiday Lights section, do you know what color of 1000 extra replacement bulbs you are 
needing?   
All lights are warm white 
 

8. For the E12 (C7 bulbs) what does ML stand for? 
Mini Lights 
 

9. What count and length are you needing for the 710 light strings? 
70 lights per strand, 23 feet long 

 
End of Addendum Number 1 


